ASSOCIATION OF
MASTER PAINTERS
AND DECORATORS

OF NEW YORK, INC.

370 SEVENTH AVENUE, SUITE 418, NEW YORK, NY 10001 e TEL (212)697-4790 e FAX (212)687-4401

January 22, 2025

TO: All Members
All Associate Members
Special Guests

FROM: Bruce Ruinsky, Executive Director ﬂ /Z
SUBJECT: ANNUAL LUNCHEON

The Association of Master Painters and Decorators of New York, Inc.

Annual Luncheon

will be held on
Thursday, March 27, 2025
At
12:00 Noon
Sheraton, New York Times Square Hotel
811 7™ Avenue, W. 53" Street
New York, NY 10019
Reception: Lenox Ballroom, 2" Floor

JOHN CARUSO
PRESIDENT

RICHARD HENSHAW
1°T VICE PRESIDENT

FRANK RASIZZI
2"° VICE PRESIDENT

JOHN GISONDI
TREASURER

RANDY PEARLMAN
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

BRUCE RUINSKY
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

AFFILIATED WITH — THE BUILDING TRADES EMPLOYERS' ASSOCIATION
OF NEW YORK, THE SUBCONTRACTORS TRADE ASSOCIATION, INC.,
THE FINISHING CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION, NEW YORK BUILDING
CONGRESS, AND CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIP
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Please confirm your attendance by returning this form by fax to (212) 687-4401, or
emailing Esther H. Sebro-Borneo at ehborneo@masterpaintersny.com.

o I will attend Company

Names

0 I will not attend


mailto:ehborneo@masterpaintersny.com

